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November &6, 2018 Q)
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
QUALITAS CAPITAL INVEETMENT GROUFP- P of Corporations

460 LEUCADENDRA DR
CORAL GARLES, FL 133156

SUBJECT: QUALITAS CAPITAL INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC
REF: L15000178906
****PLEASE GIVE THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION DATE AS THE

FI LE DATE 1 0/31 /1 8tt*tik*i*t***tt**i***ﬁ*ﬁi**i*tiiQii*ti**tttiltiii

We received your electronically transmitted document. Bowever, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following correctionsa and
refax the complete document, lncluding the electronic filing cover ahest.

A descriptlion of the occurrence that resulted in the limited llability
company'e dissolution pursuant te section 605.0707(1) {c), Florida
Statutes, must be contained in the document.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing will be oonsldered abandoned.

If you have any questions conoerning the filing of your dooumenz, please
call (850) 245-6051.

Nanette Causssaux FAX Aud. #: H18000314911
Requlatory Specialist II Supervisor Letter Number: 218RA00022898§

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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Kim Tadlock

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:.01 PM

Ta: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6383_20181031_140032_00001A98-000C.pdf

Create Time: 10/31/2018 01:58:11 PM
Schedule Time: 10/31/2018 02:00:32 PM
State: sent

Schedule Messape: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlack

Sender emall: ktadlock@capltoiservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432- 3622 Sender org: Capltol
Sarvices, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 3

Recipient fax; 850-617-6383

Reclpient phone:

Reciplent name;

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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H180d0314911 3
ARTICLES _Olfol;llSBOLUTION
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited lahility comparty is
Qualitas Capital Investment Group, LLC

2. The Anticles of Organization wers filid on ‘OCtober21, 2015 wid assignéd |

docurment oumber 15000178806

3. The delayed stftctive, date the dissofution If not effective on the date of fling: PO Flilng. ,
éffective date Earinit ba priot to.of more-thun 80 diys later (han dats SITVTIOOL . roce ved.Tar ing)

4. A deserl of ocourrence that resulted:in the 1mited Hahllity conpany’s dlssdlutlon pursuant to bection
605.0107, Florida: Smmes. (copy 603:0707 on back cover leng)

The LLC is no longer transacting business in Florida.

A If ihere-are'no members, enter the name and eddress of the person appolnted to:wind up the. company's,
activities and affairs: Rens J. Valverde _ !

460 Leucadendra.Drive,

Coral Gablas, FL 33156

5. Si of an authorized porson or if there are ne. mumbem -the'signature of the person nted and
listoé “above tg wind up the cm;';mrq‘s activitfes and porson appol

o OEr e i Rene J. Valverde, Maniager
Sigratuny

Printad Neme
FILING FEK: 525.00
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